

PROCEEDINGS OF THE NATCHITOCHE PARISH COUNCIL
PARISH OF NATCHITOCHE, STATE OF LOUISIANA
TAKEN A REGULAR MEETING HELD, Monday,
September 18, 2017
5:30 p.m.

The Natchitoches Parish Council met in regular and legal session in the Council Board Room of the Natchitoches Parish Courthouse, on Monday, September 18, 2017 for a Regular of Natchitoches Parish Council meeting at five(5:30) o'clock p.m. and for the Natchitoches Parish Council Meeting.

The Parish of Natchitoches was then convened as the governing authority by Vice-Chairman Rodney Bedgood who stated that the Parish was ready for the transaction of business.

The invocation was given by Councilman Doug de Graffenried and the Pledge of Allegiance led by Councilman Russell Rachal.

After the roll call there were present Vice-Chairman Rodney Bedgood and Council: Doug de Graffenried, Chris Paige, and Russell Rachal.

Absent: Patsy Ward Hoover during Roll call but came in later in the middle of the meeting.

The Parish Council Clerk at this time she would like to add Four items to the agenda upon Council approval.

Items are:

1. Council to consider to authorize the Parish President to seek sealed bid proposals for the replacement of the Live Oak Building roof.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Russell Rachal that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby amend the agenda to include Council to consider to authorize the Parish President to seek sealed bid proposals for the replacement of the Live Oak Building roof.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

2. Council to remove Under Other Agenda Items letter(A)

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Russell Rachal that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby amend the agenda to remove Under Other Agenda Items letter (A)

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

3. Council to consider to table the re-appointment of Rev. Stampley to the Fire District 6 Board.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Russell Rachal that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby amend the agenda to include Council to consider to table the re-appointment of Rev. Stampley to the Fire District 6 Board.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

4. Council to consider entering into an Executive Session to discuss potential legation regarding claims for damages resulting from OPIOID's.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Russell Rachal that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby amend the agenda to include Council to consider entering into an Executive Session to discuss potential legation regarding claims for damages resulting from OPIOID's.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

Vice-Chairman, Bedgood, then recognized the Tax Assessor Mrs. Dollie C. Mahoney who was there to go over assessed value of property fixed by the Natchitoches Parish Tax Assessor and to review protests or complaints on values of property for assessment purposes fixed by the Natchitoches Parish Tax Assessor.

At this time Vice-Chairman, Bedgood asked if it was okay for him to move up on the Agenda the Public Hearing for the "Board of Review" at this time since Mrs. Mahoney was already about to stand. The Council agreed upon it and then Vice Chairman Bedgood stated the next item on the agenda will be to conduct a public hearing with the Natchitoches Parish Council sitting as a "Board of Review" to hear any and all protests or complaints on values of property for assessment purposes fixed by the Natchitoches Parish Tax Assessor.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Doug de Graffenried, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby open the public hearing with the Natchitoches Parish Council Sitting as a "Board of Review" to hear any and all protests or complaints on values of property for assessment purposes fixed by the Natchitoches Parish Tax Assessor.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Absent: Councilwoman Hoover
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood

Motion Passed

At this time Tax Assessor Mrs. Dollie Mahoney informed the Council she had received one(1) formal complaint. The compliant was from Aaron's Inc. and their assessed value was \$643,067 and their requesting \$192,420 market value. Aaron's were not present to explain or defend their requests.

So relatively to this Councilman Chris Paige motion this public hearing to be closed.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Russell Rachal, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby close the public hearing with the Natchitoches Parish Council Sitting as a "Board of Review" to hear any and all protests or complaints on values of property for assessment purposes fixed by the Natchitoches Parish Tax Assessor.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Absent: Councilwoman Hoover
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood

Motion Passed

On motion by Councilman Russell Rachal, duly seconded by Councilman Doug de Graffenried, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby approves and agreed to uphold the assessed value levied by the Tax Assessor, Dollie C. Mahoney.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Absent: Councilwoman Hoover
Ayes: Councilman Paige

Motion Passed

At this time Assessor Dollie Mahoney went over the 2016 and 2017 Assessed Value of the total Dollars Received:

Taxing District	Tax Payer Amount 2016	Tax Payer Amount 2017
Road District 40	\$1,088,711	\$1,093,675
General Alimony		
Inside City	\$ 186,033	\$ 188,240
Outside City	\$ 772,158	\$ 775,924
Courthouse	\$ 949,557	\$ 956,373
Maintenance		
Library	\$2,331,653	\$2,348,390
Health Unit	\$ 949,557	\$ 956,373

	2016	2017
Total Assessed Value	\$390,445,886	\$392,996,024
Total Taxable Value	\$337,920,835	\$340,346,433
Total Homestead Exemption	\$ 52,525,051	\$ 52,649,591
Public Service	\$107,148,090	\$105,424,060

Vice-chairman, Bedgood stated the next agenda item we will hear the report of the Public Works Interim Director, Mr. Earl Townsend. Mr. Townsend distributed reports to the Council to see the work that has been done on the roads and he asked if there was any questions for him. Councilman Chris Paige, asked Mr. Townsend, "Do you know anything concerning Payne Subdivision and the Culvert/Bridge that was fixed on Miller Drive, Do you know about when the overlay will begin?" Mr. Townsend, replied, "I was there when the culvert was installed, but I don't know about when any road work will begin, Mr. Nowlin, would have to answer that because he works closely with the Parish Engineer."

Parish President went over talking about when they were approved and then re-approved, but they are approved now, Payne Subdivision and Coco Bed Road. For Coco Bed Road FP&C reviewed the plans and specifications the review notice included a list of items to be clarified or revised for final approval. The Parish will address all items and resubmit the documents to FP&C. Parish President stated, "We're continuing on with the Engineering, we know eventually we're going to get in re-approved." Councilman, Paige, wanted to know if the work that was done on the culvert, was that money taken from the \$200,000. Parish President, replied, "No, we actually did that in house."

Vice-chairman Bedgood then recognizes Ms. Sharon Harris, OCS/Head Start Executive Director, she gave her reports in the Council's packets and wanted to know if they had any questions, comments or concerns on the reports. Ms. Harris did want to highlight that beginning with the Child Nutrition Program they will begin eating healthy they will not be able to serve any more flavor milk only one percent milk and cupcakes and cakes will not be allowed anymore to parties, so the centers are going to stop cupcakes and cakes at parties. This is not an allowed cost for Head Start and they are going to discontinue Parents bringing in cupcakes and cakes. They are trying to get the children to begin eating healthy. Ms. Harris, replied, "Many don't like this, but we must follow the "Regs" and be in compliance and will help everyone by doing this." Ms. Harris also mentioned she has included a Performance Information Report this gives data on all staff and children and this is required by the Federal Government. Councilman, Paige, wanted to know about enrollment. Ms. Harris, replied, "Enrollment is good." Martin Luther King is the only center that is lacking and they are only lacking 8 spots due to children getting accepted in public schools and by riding school buses. Ms. Harris also stated, "Ms. Debbie will be talking about this later in her report, but the Nutritious Department was approved for the food van, that was budgeted for last year." Councilman, Paige, stated, "I see you have Mrs. Metoyer, back there, you need to call her up to let her introduce herself and let us see who she really is and let everyone get to see her." Councilman, Bedgood wanted to ask Ms. Harris a question about Goldonna, he told Mrs. Metoyer to come on up to the podium, "Let's cut through the chase and tell me about Goldonna one way or the other, yes or no." Ms. Harris, replied, "Goldonna, I'm not going to say a yes or no, but we do know the Federal Government has funded us for 309 children, and we do know if we open up a center in Goldonna, we'll have to cut somewhere else, because we're fully enrolled and I can't tell you that, I know someone had came in last month and told you that we could have, but there are a lot of things that must be done and the first thing was the assessment, it doesn't look like it's going to happen this funded year, but we can include it in the next Grant period." Parish President wanted to know exactly how

many responded to the survey that was given, and Ms. Harris, explained, "It was only 9 people to send the survey back to me and you have to also look at longevity how many children are going to be left there." And Councilman Bedgood discussed that he had about 26 last year and a lot of them started to school this year, so they have dropped. Councilman Paige, with the commitment from all parties it just may happen, for next year to get a center in Goldonna, after they see all parties are pushing in the right direction for it and he hopes in the future we can build a new Head Start Facility to show the children we really do care.

Mrs. Chriscella Metoyer introduced herself as the Interim Head Start Director. She gave a brief summary of her work experience and Education background. She's in the process in getting the kids where they need to be and working on the teachers morale, and working on CLASS scores , they dropped a little last year, so everything is fixable, with teacher support and lots of training. Mrs. Metoyer said they're off to a good start and hope she can stay to get the program where it needs to be.

Vice-chairman, Bedgood, then recognizes Parish Treasurer Debbie Miley she explained that the Head Start Food Van was approved finally and the money came out of last funding year, and not this year's Grant. Miley also reported that she sent all the reports in the Council packages for Head Start, Credit Card transactions, all checked written, and inmate report, and a print out of all vendors. Ms. Miley asked if there was any questions about anything she sent or anything needed to be explained. There wasn't any questions.

Vice-Chairman Bedgood then recognizes Parish President, Parish President wanted to go over a couple of items on his report.

CAPITAL OUTLAY UPDATE:

The agenda for the State Bond Commission meeting to be held on July 20th includes the following Parish projects:

Coco Bed Road, Planning and Construction	\$280,000	P1
Payne Subdivision Streets Planning and Construction	200,000	P1
	300,000	P5
Courthouse Security Improvements, Planning & Const.	480,000	P1
Blanchard Road, Planning & Construction	280,000	P5
Fish Hatchery Road, Planning	125,000	P5
Old River Bridge, Planning and Construction	610,000	P5

All projects were approved for funding in the amounts shown.

The engineering of the improvements to the streets of Payne Subdivision is in progress.

Hurricane Harvey Recovery:

A. On September 6, 2017, the Parish met with representatives of GOHSEP to begin the process of identifying the damages to Parish infrastructure as a result of Hurricane Harvey.

B. On September 18, 2017, the Parish met with representatives of GOHSEP and FEMA to further define the Preliminary Damage Assessment (PDA). As a result of the work done by Public Works, the repairs are estimated to cost approximately \$600,000. This figure will probably increase as a number of the roads are still under water and the extent of the damages on them cannot be determined at this time. In addition, the Parish has expended approximately \$40,000 in the completion of emergency repairs made to restore transportation prior to the permanent repairs.

Parish President discussed the Federal Infrastructure Program and also discuss he was invited to September 20, 2017 he was invited to sit on a meeting about the drainage problems around the City and Parish of Natchitoches. He will be getting back and reporting back to the Council after he attends the other meetings.

Vice-Chairman Bedgood stated the next item to adopt the minutes of the regular meeting of the Natchitoches Parish Council held Monday, August 21, 2017.

On motion by Councilman Russell Rachal, duly seconded by, Councilman Doug de Graffenried that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby adopt the minutes of the regular meeting of the Natchitoches Parish Council held Monday, August 21, 2017.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	
Ayes:	Councilman Paige	Motion Passed

Vice-Chairman, Bedgood stated next agenda item is to go ahead and take care of the amendment to the Agenda at that time, before going into the Appointments of Boards and Commissions. If that's okay with the other members. They all agreed.

Vice-Chairman, Bedgood read, Council to authorize the Parish President to seek sealed bid proposals for the replacement of the Live Oak Building roof. Vice-Chairman, Bedgood, replied, "We'll let Mr. Nowlin, tell us more about this."

Parish President to explain, all the leaking, they have in the building when it rains. Mr. George Minturn has designed the plans for the roof, Vice-Chairman asked was it a flat roof? and the answer is yes, and then Councilman Paige wanted to know if this was coming out of Government building for roof and the Handicapped ramps and he wanted to know if it's a push to all of this or we just need it. Parish President said we need to be in compliance with the handicap ramps with the Courthouse Security Plan. and Parish President and the Council begin to talk about the courthouse security issues.

On motion by Councilman Russell Rachal, duly seconded by, Councilman Chris Paige that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby authorize the Parish President to seek sealed bid proposals for the replacement of the Live Oak Building roof.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Absent:	Councilwoman Hoover	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	Motion Passed

Vice-Chairman, Bedgood stated next agenda item

Appointments of Boards and Commissions.

- A. Confirmation of an appointment of Mr. Robert D. Scott to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.
- B. Confirmation of Mr. Michael G. Dawson for re-appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.
- C. Confirmation of Mr. Shawn H. Hall for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 7 Board.
- D. Confirmation of Mr. Mark Waskom for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.
- E. Confirmation of Mr. Ludlow N. McNeely, Jr. for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

After Vice-Chairman read all of them each was done individually.

- A. Confirmation of an appointment of Mr. Robert D. Scott to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by, Councilman Rodney Bedgood that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby appoint Mr. Robert D. Scott to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

Councilman Chris Paige, wanted to know what's wrong with the approval of this person to the Board, and he stated, "These people are serving with no pay, and volunteering their time, must have Fire Districts.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Nayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Nayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

During this time of talking the Chairman, has arrived and the Vice-Chairman has given her the gavel to continue with the meeting.

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

- B. Confirmation of Mr. Michael G. Dawson for re-appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by, Councilman Russell Rachal that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby appoint Mr. Michael G. Dawson for re-appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover **Motion Passed**

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

- C. Confirmation of Mr. Shawn H. Hall for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 7 Board.

On motion by Councilman Russell Rachal, duly seconded by, Councilman Rodney Bedgood that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby appoint Mr. Mr. Shawn H. Hall for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 7 Board.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover **Motion Passed**

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

- D. Confirmation of Mr. Mark Waskom for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On motion by Councilman Rodney Bedgood, duly seconded by, Councilman Chris Paige that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby appoint Mr. Mark Waskom for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover **Motion Passed**

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

- E. Confirmation of Mr. Ludlow N. McNeely, Jr. for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On motion by Councilman Rodney Bedgood, duly seconded by, Councilman Chris Paige that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby appoint Mr. Ludlow N. McNeely, Jr. for appointment to the Natchitoches Parish Fire District 6 Board.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

10. First Introduction of proposed Ordinances. None

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

Action on Proposed Ordinances: None

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

Resolutions:

Council to consider adopting a Resolution for Courthouse Security.

Parish President, Rick Nowlin, began to talk about the Court house Security, He said he met with the judges, DA, Assessor, Sheriff, and Registrar of Voters and the Clerk of Clerk, this Courthouse was built at a different time and security wasn't really an issue back then. We talked about the Handicap ramp because the back isn't secure because that's the only way that's wheelchair and it's not secured at all. That's the real motivation for this Security Policy. Any structural or facility improvements have to be approved by the Council and you can say this is what we want to do.

Chairman, Hoover, asked was there a board to put this packet together? Parish President, replied, "My office will put the initial package together and then present to the Council." We had both judges the Sheriff, Assessor, Registrar, and Clerk of Court." Chairman, Hoover, replied, "So, no one from the Council, was present?" Parish President, replied, "No, strictly an oversight." Everyone wants the security moved to the first floor also and the judges would continue to have security on the second floor, the Parish Government will depend on the first floor security. There was more discussion and Councilman Rachal wanted to be clear, that any decisions that would be made about anything like cost and where things goes would come in front of the Council again, for approval. Parish President stated, yes, this is only a Resolution, this does not authorize any expenditures, this is just a policy. There was more discussion on the topic and after a long lengthy discussion,

On motion by Councilman Rodney Bedgood, duly seconded by, Councilman Doug de Graffenried that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby adopt a Resolution for Courthouse Security.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Paige	
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilwoman Hoover	Motion Passed

Chairman, Hoover, wanted to asked the President, if there are anymore meeting on Courthouse Security could he please include the Parish Council, so they could have input also. The President said, "Absolutely, point well taken."

Other Agenda Items:

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

Council to consider to declare certain equipment formerly used by the Public Works Department as surplus equipment and authorize the Parish President to advertise the sale of the surplus equipment or to sell the equipment at a public auction that the funds generated by the sale of the surplus equipment are to be placed in the budget of the public works department.

On motion by Councilman Russell Rachal, duly seconded by, Councilman Doug de Graffenried that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby authorize the Parish President to advertise the sale of the surplus equipment or to sell the equipment at a public auction that the funds generated by the sale of the surplus equipment are to be placed in the budget of the public works department.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Rachal	
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried	
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood	
Ayes:	Councilwoman Hoover	
Ayes:	Councilman Paige	Motion Passed

Chairman, Hoover stated the next agenda item:

Council to consider having a Legislative Audit done for the Parish of Natchitoches.

Chairman, Hoover, wanted to elaborate on this item. She begins by saying, "Last year this Council passed to have an audit, we were waiting on two of the Council members to get their information in. Mr. Rachal was asking for an audit from 2012 until the current year. Three Council members did have their material turned in and I think we're waited long enough." The Assistant District Attorney then begins to state the guidelines on how an Audit should be requested and written on the Agenda.

Then Councilman, Rachal begins to go over what he thought each council member had to turn in 3 items each on what they wanted to see investigated. Then he went on to say he thought the Chairperson was supposed to meet with the Treasurer to go over exactly what she was looking for, but the Chairman, told Councilman Rachal that was totally different from the Audit. Councilman Rachal, said, he did submit his to the District Attorney's office and not the Clerk. At this time Chairman, Hoover was asking for a motion to have the audit, and the Assistant District Attorney, again, was telling her the proper steps on how it should be written on the Agenda and what specifically the Council is looking for in this audit. District Attorney wanted the Clerk to send what she sent before to her and she will let the Council know exactly what is needed to be done. Chairman, Hoover said that information would be provided and next month she will come back with it.

Chairman, Hoover stated next item:

Visitors for Non Agenda Items. (3 minutes)

Mr. Benedict LaCour he resides at 1423 Patrick Road in Point Place and he's still trying to get the culvert fixed that drains from his property into Cane River, he said, he was tried for 10 years to get this done. Mr. Townsend asked if he could get his information and he will go out and take a look at this and let him know. He didn't know about the measurements that was given would work for reducing from a 24 inch pipe with a 10 inch pipe. Mr. Townsend told Mr. LaCour he would go out and look at it and get back with him.

Mr. John Hodgeson wanted to thank Mr. Townsend on getting the road done so his wife could move her car. He said he done a wonderful job on the road.

Chairman, Hoover stated next item:

Executive Session:

To Discuss potential Legation regarding claims for damages resulting from OPIOID'S.

On motion by Councilman Chris Paige, duly seconded by Councilman Doug de Graffenried, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby enter into an closed Executive Session.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes:	Councilman Paige
Ayes:	Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes:	Councilman Rachal
Ayes:	Councilman Bedgood
Ayes:	Councilwoman Hoover

Motion Passed

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover
Absent: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Rachal

Motion Passed

On motion by Councilman Rodney Bedgood, duly seconded by Councilman Doug de Graffenried, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby close Executive Session and enter back into regular session.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Absent: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover

Motion Passed

In the Executive Session details was discussed and now relatively to those discussion and back into legal the session the following actions was taken: None.

On motion by Councilman Doug de Graffenried , duly seconded by Councilman Russell Rachal, that the Natchitoches Parish Council, in regular and legal session, does hereby adjourn.

On a roll call vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

Ayes: Councilman Rachal
Ayes: Councilman de Graffenried
Ayes: Councilman Bedgood
Ayes: Councilman Paige
Ayes: Councilwoman Hoover

Motion Passed

Since there was no other business the meeting was adjourn:

Attest:

Patsy Ward Hoover, Chairman

Sheryl Frederick,
Council Clerk